From: Stephanie Rogers <_>

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11:17 AM

To: nkovacevich@ocfairboard.com; bbagneris@ocfairboard.com; dlabelle@ocfairboard.com;
tbilezikjian@ocfairboard.com; djackson@ocfairboard.com; nrubalcava-
garcia@ocfairboard.com; npham@ocfairboard.com; rruiz@ocfairboard.com; Michele
Richards

Subject: Please reconsider the OC Fairgrounds Strategic Plan

Hello -

| am writing to request that you please restore the inclusion of the equestrian center, its horses, programs and
recreation into the OC Fairgrounds Strategic Plan and Master Site Plan.

The fairgrounds are supposed to be dedicated to promoting education and opportunity for agriculture and animal
experiences. The OC Fairgrounds has always had a horse/large animal education and riding facility on its grounds. It is
also a large animal evacuation center when there are emergencies throughout Orange County and neighboring
counties.

Orange County benefits from having this wonderful center available to the public from all socioeconomic backgrounds.
Please save this special place for future generations of animal lovers, horse riders, children, veterans, horse trainers,
educators, and nonprofits.

With thanks,
Stephanie Rogers



